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CONFIDENTIAL

MINUTES OF THE TRANSNET FREIGHT RAIL (TFR) 

ORE CORRIDOR FACILITY (GAMAGARA) TENDER BRIEFING SESSION  
HELD ON MICROSOFT TEAMS
ON 5 AUGUST 2022, 10:00 – 11:00

	ITEM 
  
	DISCUSSION POINT


	            ACTION

	1.
	Opening welcome


	
	Attendees
Name

Position 
Loven Naidoo
TFR, Commercial, NBD, Executive Manager
Lindokuhle Mthethwa

TFR, Commercial, NBD, Senior Manager

Cobus Albertse

TFR, Cape Town

Nthabeleng Ntelekoa 

TFR, Supply Chain Management

Nikiwe Shandu 
TFR, Commercial, NBD, Key Account Manager
Mokgadi Mashavha 
TFR, Commercial, NBD, Manager
Ntokozo Maseko
TFR, Commercial, NBD, Specialist
Tokelo Makhetha 
TFR, Commercial, NBD, Specialist
Xoliswa Gwala

TFR, Commercial, NBD, Specialist

Prospective Customers 
Interested Bidders

	

	2.
	Safety briefing

	
	2.1 Attendees were requested to adhere to all the Covid-19 protocols.                                                                                     


	

	3.
	Agenda

	
	3.1 The briefing session agenda was presented to everyone in attendance.
	

	4.
	Purpose of the briefing session

	
	4.1 The chairperson opened the briefing session by welcoming everyone present and thanked them for attending the session. He then informed the interested applicants that the purpose of the briefing session is to ensure that all respondents understand what is expected of them with regards to the Commercial Proposal process or any other areas that require clarity and/addendums to the process. 
4.2 The minutes/notes of the non-mandatory briefing session will be made available to all the attendees of the briefing session upon request, however in compulsory briefing sessions, the availability of the minutes/notes is limited to the attendees.
4.3 The Chairperson continued to say that all the questions that will be asked during the briefing session should be formally sent to TFR in writing to get a formal response even if the question has been answered during the briefing session.  The questions that could not be answered during the session should also be put in writing to get a formal response.
4.4 During the Request for Commercial Proposal (RFP), all clarifications should be directed to Nthabeleng Ntelekoa at Nthabeleng.Ntelekoa@transnet.net for further assistance and the deadline for all questions/clarifications is before 12:00 on 19 August 2022.  After the tender closing date, applicants should not communicate with any TFR employees and all queries need to be directed to TFRSidingLeases@transnet.net.
4.5 Supply Chain Services emphasised the importance of ensuring submission of all the listed annexures and informed the interested applicants that all the application documents are mandatory/compulsory.  
4.6 Bidders must be registered on the National Treasury Central Supplier Database (CSD) as only registered suppliers are eligible to do business with Transnet.  Bidders need logout and login again after registering on the CSD to ensure that their profile does appear and that they are indeed registered.  

4.7 All submissions need to be made through the Transnet portal on the e-Tender platform and there is a step by step guide on how to submit proposals on the e-tender platform.  All documents must be cross referenced and all documents need to be submitted before 10:00, 26 August 2022.
4.8 Should it happen that an interested applicant be the only bidder for a particular siding, the minimum qualifying requirements still needs to be met in order for a lease to be awarded.
4.9 The prospective tenants were meticulously taken through the Transnet Property Lease Evaluation and Scoring Methodology. Emphasis was placed on the submission of all the documents issued on the market with the respective annexures A-N along with the correct reference number utilised. 
	

	5.
	Briefing session presentation

	
	Please refer to attached “Commercial Proposal for the Leasing of Transnet Freight Rail Sidings/Facilities for a minimum period of five (5) years- CP8722” for the briefing session presentation.

5.1 Contents of the briefing session presentation

· Purpose of the Briefing Session
· Commercial Proposal Process
· Check List – Commercial Proposal Reference CP-8722
· Commercial Proposal Scoring Methodology
· Questions & Answers
· TFR Commercial Property (Sidings) Strategy

· Purpose and Aspirations for TFR Rail Sidings
· From Old Approach to New Approach
· Adherence to Key Principles
· Revised property lease categories into two main categories
· High Level Process
· Ore Corridor Facilities (Existing)
· Questions & Answers 

	

	7. 
	General

	
	Please refer to the attached “CP8722_Clarification Questions” for responses to the clarification questions. 

Clarification Questions CP8722
· Please provide a copy of the presentation made at the briefing session.
· Is the current stockpile capacity at the siding 8 million tons per annum? If not, what is the current stockpile capacity?
· If the stockpile capacity is less than 8 million tons, is the intention to have an offer on how to get to 8 million tons?
· What is the current rail capacity at the siding? Does TFR utilize this entire capacity? If not, what capacity is currently being utilized?
· Is it Transnet’s intention to make available Rail Capacity of 8 million tons per annum?
· Will Transnet guarantee a certain amount of Rail Capacity per annum?
· How will Transnet ensure that the Tons Committed by bidders are verified?
· If a Mine providing the Commitment letter to a bidder already has capacity at another siding or loading facility, will Transnet regard such commitment as valid.  
· Will Traders be considers as cargo owners or must the commitment letter come from a Mine? If Traders are considered cargo owners, how will Transnet ensure continuity of supply since a Trader is dependent on a mine for its cargo, which is usually subject to a mine first mining its own requirements? 
· It takes time to get Legislative approvals such as Water Use License and Environmental Management plans approved and in place once an award is done. How long will Transnet give the successful bidder to get the said approvals done? In the absence of a grace period it means the current incumbent is favored. 
· Is there any restraint of trade in place for Transnet employees who left its employ in the last Two Years to compete for this tender? Some of them were involved in setting up the current incumbent.
· In the Bid document, the site visit is indicated to be the 16th of August. In the briefing session, Transnet indicated the date to be 11 August. Please verify what the correct date is?
· The date between the site visit and the closing date is quite short. Will Transnet consider an extension to ensure fair competition with the current incumbent who had ample opportunity to understand the Siding and its operations? 
· In the Scope of Requirement paragraph at page 14 of the Commercial Proposal Document, it is indicated at the second last paragraph of the page as follows: “The potential bidder to demonstrate the necessary expertise in bulk terminals handling and have knowledge of operating a common user facility within the bulk handling industry”. In the scoring criteria, there is no provision for scoring of experience. How then will Transnet consider experience if it is not part of the scoring methodology? In the absence of including it in the scoring, Transnet allows for criteria to be considered outside of the scoring methodology. Please clarify this aspect?


	

	8.
	Closing

	
	8.1. There being no further discussion, the meeting was adjourned.
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Transnet Freight Rail                                              Minutes                                                                 Page 1 of 5

